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From: Paul Sexton [psexton@twalaw.com] ‘ é
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 12:58 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket Number 05051-EU; Petition of the Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc., to Initiate Rulemaking

to Adopt Rule 25-6.0186, Bulk Power System Reliability Standards
Attachments: 07-02-07 FRCC Notice of Withdrawal of Petition.pdf

Attached for filing in the above matter please find a Notice of Withdrawal of Petition to Initiate Rulemaking submitted for filing on
behalf of the Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc.

The following information is being provided:

Name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing:

Paul Sexton

Williams Wilson & Sexton, P.A.

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 600
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850) 224-3999
psexton@twalaw.com

Docket Number: 05051-EU

Docket Title: Petition of the Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc., to Initiate Rulemaking to Adopt Rule 25-6.0186, Bulk
Power System Reliability Standards.

Party making the filing: Fiorida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc.

Pages submitted: 1

Description of attached document: Notice of Withdrawal of Petition to Initiate Rulemaking.

Paul Sexton

Williams Wilson & Sexton, P.A.

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 600
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Voice: (850) 224-3999

Fax: (850)224-0099

Mobile: (850)294-1678

email: psexton@twalaw.com
website: www.twalaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error

and then delete it.
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CHRIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition of the Florida Reliability )
Coordinating Council, Inc., to Initiate ) Docket No. 05051-EU
Rulemaking to Adopt Rule 25-6.0186, )

)

Bulk Power System Reliability Standards. Submitted for filing: July 2, 2007

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF PETITION TO INITIATE RULEMAKING

The Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. (FRCC), by and through its

undersigned counsel hereby files its Notice of Withdrawal of Petition to Initiate Rulemaking.

Dated: July 2, 2007 Respectfully Submitted,

S/ Paul Sexton
Paul Sexton, Esquire
Fla. Bar No. 243582
Williams, Wilson & Sexton, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 600
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 224-3999

Attorneys for:
The Florida Reliability Coordinating
Council, Inc.
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